
STATE BOARD TO REVIEW CLAIMS 
 

Meeting of September 10, 2009 
Videoconferenced in Carson City & Las Vegas, Nevada 

Summary of Resolution #2009-07 
 
ITEM    VI.B 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution to Provide Reduced Petroleum Fund Coverage to Stop & Save Mini Mart & 

Gas, 99 Martin Luther King Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada; State Facility ID #8-001630, 
Petroleum Fund Case ID #2009000023. 
 

DISCUSSION: On July 18, 2008, a release of unleaded gasoline was identified to be emanating from 
product piping associated with an underground storage tank (UST) system located at the 
subject facility.  The leaking UST system was removed from service the same day.  
Attempts by the Southern Nevada Health District (SNHD) to have the facility owner   
perform release investigation activities pursuant to their deadlines were unsuccessful.    
Additionally, the facility owner was unable to provide verification to SNHD that UST 
system release detection was being performed in the months leading up to release 
discovery.  Lastly, the facility owner did not report the release to NDEP until almost 8 
months following its discovery. 

 
 Federal regulations require that releases from petroleum hydrocarbon UST systems are 

investigated and are reported to NDEP within 24 hours or another reasonable time 
specified by the implementing agency.  Additionally, federal regulations require that UST 
system release detection is performed.  Board Resolution #94-023 (Attachment C) 
requires NDEP to recommend a 40% reimbursement reduction for violation of release 
investigation regulations, a 40% reduction for violation of release reporting regulations, 
and a 20% reduction for violation for release detection regulations.  NDEP cannot 
recommend a reimbursement reduction based on the sum of multiple regulatory 
violations. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of Resolution #2009-07 as proposed, granting the Stop & Save Mini 

Mart & Gas coverage under the State of Nevada Petroleum Fund with a 40% 
reduction.   

 
 
 



STATE BOARD TO REVIEW CLAIMS 
 

RESOLUTION #2009-07 
 

Resolution to Provide Reduced Petroleum Fund Coverage 
Stop & Save Mini Mart & Gas 

99 South Martin Luther King Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada 
Petroleum Fund Case ID #2009000023 

State Facility ID #8-001630 
 

                                             
Whereas, the State Board to Review Claims (hereinafter referred to as the Board) Finds: 

 
1. On July 18, 2008, Southern Nevada Health District (SNHD) personnel performed an underground storage 

tank (UST) regulatory compliance inspection at the subject facility.  During the inspection, it was confirmed 
that unleaded regular gasoline was leaking from product piping located within a UST turbine containment 
sump.  It was also confirmed that the sump was not leak tight and that the product was migrating into 
surrounding soils.  The owner of the subject facility took the leaking UST out of service the day of the 
inspection.   

 
2. On July 24, 2008, SNHD forwarded a letter to the facility owner (Attachment A) requesting investigation of 

the release pursuant to federal regulations (40 CFR 280.62) and verification of release detection.  A response 
was required no later than August 8, 2008. 

 
3. In late February, 2009, a certified environmental manager contracted by the facility owner recovered a 

groundwater sample from a slotted well casing that was installed within the UST excavation.  Subsequent 
analyses of the sample identified concentrations of dissolved gasoline constituents exceeding their respective 
state action levels. 

 
4. On March 6, 2009, the facility owner reported the release to the Nevada Division of Environmental 

Protection (NDEP), almost 8 months following its discovery.   
 
5. On March 18, 2009, SNHD forwarded a letter to the facility owner (Attachment B) stating: “This facility has 

not come into compliance since the annual compliance inspection performed on July 18, 2008.  Numerous 
deadline extensions have been granted with no receipt of any documentation requested received.”  Included 
in SNHD’s requests was verification that release detection had been performed at the facility in the months 
leading up to release discovery.  

 
6. On April 1, 2009, NDEP received an Application for Coverage under the State Petroleum Fund for the 

subject release. 
 
7. 40 CFR 280.62 requires owners/operators of leaking UST systems to perform release investigation activities.  

As stated in SNHD’s letter of March 18, 2009, the facility owner did not respond to their requests and 
deadlines to comply with this regulation. 

 
8. 40 CFR 280.52 requires owners and operators to report releases to NDEP “…within 24 hours, or another 

reasonable time period specified by the implementing agency…”.  The above-referenced release was not 
reported to NDEP until almost 8 months following its discovery.  
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9. 40 CFR 280.40 requires owners and operators of regulated UST systems to perform release detection.  The 
facility owner has not been able to verify that release detection was being performed at the facility in the 
months leading up to release discovery. 

 
10. Pursuant to Board Resolution #94-023 (Attachment C), NDEP is required to recommend reductions in 

reimbursement pursuant to violations of UST and leaking UST regulations.  The subject resolution requires  
recommendation of a 40% reduction for violation of release investigation pursuant to 40 CFR 280.62, a 40% 
reduction for violation of release reporting regulations pursuant to 40 CFR 280.52 and a 20% reduction for 
violation of release detection pursuant to 40 CFR 280.40.  Resolution #94-023 also prohibits the 
recommendation of a reduction based on the sum of multiple regulatory violations.  NDEP, therefore, is 
recommending that the subject facility receives Fund coverage with a 40% reduction. 
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THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
The Board finds that: 
 
1. On July 18, 2008, a regular unleaded gasoline release was discovered to be emanating from product piping 

associated with an underground storage tank (UST) system at the subject facility.   
 
2. The facility owner removed the leaking UST system from service the day the release was identified. 
 
3. The facility owner did not comply with Southern Nevada Health District deadlines to investigate the release 

as required by federal regulations. 
 
4. The facility owner has not been able to provide verification to implementing regulatory agencies that UST 

system release detection was being performed at the facility in the months leading up to release discovery. 
 
5. The release was not reported to the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) until March 6, 

2009, almost 8 months following its discovery.   
 
6. Federal regulations require owners and operators of leaking UST systems to perform release investigation 

activities (40 CFR 280.62), report the release to NDEP within 24 hours or another reasonable time specified 
by the implementing agency (40 CFR 280.52) and to perform release detection (40 CFR 280.40). 

 
7. Resolution #94-023 (Attachment C) requires NDEP to recommend a 40% reimbursement reduction for 

violation of release investigation regulations, a 40% reduction for violation of release reporting regulations 
and a 20% reduction for violation of release detection regulations. 

 
8. Resolution #94-023 prohibits recommendation of a reduction based on the sum of multiple regulatory 

violations. 
 
9. Coverage under the State of Nevada Petroleum Fund is granted to the subject facility with a 40% 

reimbursement reduction, pursuant to Resolution #94-023. 
 
10. The maximum reimbursable amount for the subject facility is $540,000, which reflects $1,000,000 in Fund 

coverage minus the 40% reduction, minus a 10% co-payment. 
 
 
I, John Haycock, Chairman, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Nevada State Board to Review Claims on September 10, 2009. 
 
 
 
________________________ 
John Haycock, Chairman 
State Board to Review Claims 
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ATTACHMENT A 
 

July 24, 2008 Southern Nevada Health District Letter 







ATTACHMENT B 
 

March 18, 2009 Southern Nevada Health District Letter 
 





ATTACHMENT C 
 

Nevada State Board to Review Claims 
Resolution No. 94-023 

 
 






















